



San Francisco Fil-Am Lions Club

OFFICIAL DOCUMENT | SAN FRANCISCO FIL-AM LIONS CLUB | OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY | OFFICIAL DOCUMENT

Chartered 1971
District 4-C4
California, USA
SFFilAmLions.org

OFFICIAL COPY
Drafted <REPLACE
WITH DATE>
NOT YET RATIFIED

Meeting Agenda for August 3, 2022

Call to Order

Meeting scheduled to start at 19:00 via videoconference. See email thread for more details:

https://groups.google.com/g/sffilamlions/c/flqMM_EzHEw

Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82885975565?pwd=NjczZU83bTdJODFieUkkaTBxbmJidz09>

Phone:

tel:+16699009128..82885975565#....*368893#

Pledge of Allegiance

By August

Invocation

By Cora Cabansagan

Introductions:

Pres. Liz, Romy, August, Luisa, Tessa, Cora Pico, PDG Jocelyn, Cora Cabansagan, Paul, IPDG Jun, Leo Amelia, Leo Alexandria

Officer Reports

Secretary's Report

Report by Lion Luisa on behalf of Secretary Dr. Jun Valera, who cannot attend.

Acceptance of the two previous meeting's minutes (

[SF Fil-Am Lions Meeting Minutes 2022-0...](#)

, no link for June available at this point).

Motion to approve the July meeting minutes as read, made by PDG Jocelyn Mina, seconded by Lion August Valera, motion carries.

Motion to approve the June meeting minutes as read, made by PDG Jocelyn, seconded by Lion Romy

Treasurer's Report

Report by Treasurer August Valera.

ADMIN **1972	Change	Balance
OPENING BALANCE 2022-07-06	-	\$9,174.85
Dist. Instl. ADS #2109	-200.00	
LCI Dues 2022-06 c/o August #2107	-849.25	
CLOSING BALANCE 2022-08-03	-	\$8,125.60
<i>DC Church of Nazarene</i> 2022-07 #2106	<i>-\$ (64.00)</i>	
<i>Cora Cabansagan</i> <i>Refund Dues Overpay</i> <i>Alex #2108</i>	<i>-\$ (60.00)</i>	
<i>LCI Dues 2022-07</i>	<i>-\$ (167.25)</i>	
<i>Dues Collected</i>	<i>\$ (610.00)</i>	
<i>Golf Tournament</i> <i>Income</i>	<i>\$ (100.00)</i>	

Cora Cabansagan is requesting her overpayment to be donated to Daly City Church of the Nazarene. August will issue the right check.

Moved by Luisa and seconded by PDG Jocelyn.

President's Report

Report by President Liz Yulo.

Lion Ara will let us know next week what churches we will go to. She contacted



Robin already who will send papers to IPDG Jun, who will also sign the contract with GHIW.

Committee Reports

LCIF Committee

Report by Chair PDG Jocelyn Mina.

100% of funds received are given to help all over the world.

Marketing Communications Committee

Report by Chair Tesselou Valera.

Our drive through clinic is nominated as one of MD4's service project of the year.

Membership Committee

Report by Chair Bud Feria.

New Members

- Pastor Alex Cabansagan, sponsor Cora C.
- Leo-Lion Lourdes "Lulu" Feria, sponsor Paul C.

Lion Cora has a Leo and a Lion prospective member each.

Service Committee

Report by Chair Luisa Valera.

We will be volunteering in the SF Food Bank every Saturday of August. District-wide beach clean-up will be on August 27.

Healthcare Committee

Report by Chair Elizabeth Yulo, waived, covered during the President's report.

Sunshine Committee

We need to send Leny Chavez a get-well soon card. Card signings may happen during SF Marin Food Bank service projects (every week in August)

GRYPHONS Leos

Report by Advisor Paul Caoili.

He will talk to Leo Anna about the food bank and beach clean-up. He also met the legendary leos from Alberta, Canada.

IPDG Jun reported that Leo Anna attended the US/Canada Leos forum in Visalia. There were 2 leos from our district {the other is Angela Li}

USA/Canada Leos Forum Report

Request Leo Anna make a presentation to our club or the District (since she had a scholarship).

Old Business

District 4-C4 Installation

Event flyer:

<http://www.lions4c4.org/2022-2023/EventFlyers/082022/4C4081322.pdf>

Presented by IPDG Dr. Jun Valera.

Will be on August 13. There are still lots of spots. \$100 in Crown Plaza.

Proposed Multi-Club Installation

Presented by IPDG Dr. Jun Valera.

Masonic Center in 19th Ave and Sloat Sept 10, chaired by PDG Esther Lee, 8 clubs already joining: Premiere, Buddha, Aeta, Circle, SF Global Business, SF Fil-Am, Gryphon Leos,



Aside from camaraderie, this will also be a fundraising event for the clubs that are joining. We will try to make it not expensive.

IPDG Jun moved that our club join the multi-club installation on Sept 10. Seconded by PDG Jocelyn. Approved

August moved that our club submit a page { up to 125} advertisement in the souvenir program. Seconded by IPDG. Approved.

New Business

NO BUSINESS

Open Forum

Adjournment 8:46 pm